
State /Territory State Abr Status Board URL Comments

Alabama AL Meets https://www.albme.org 

Alaska AK Meets http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx

American Samoa AS Does Not Meet www.aama-ntl.org

Arizona AZ Meets https://www.azmd.gov/ 

Arkansas AR Meets https://www.armedicalboard.org/ 

California CA Does Not Meet https://www.mbc.ca.gov/ 

Colorado CO Meets https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical 

Connecticut CT Meets
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-

Assistant-Information 

Delaware DE Meets

Delaware does not regulate the medical assistant profession. For more information: 

https://www.aama-ntl.org/employers/state-scope-of-practice-laws and 

customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov

District of Columbia DC Meets https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/health-professionals 

Florida FL Meets http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html 

Georgia GA Meets https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/about-us 

Guam GU Does Not Meet www.aama-ntl.org

Hawaii HI Meets http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/ 

Idaho ID Meets
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/AgencyAdditional.aspx?Agency=425&AgencyLinkID=

80 

Illinois IL Meets https://idfpr.illinois.gov/

Indiana IN Meets https://secure.in.gov/pla/boards.htm 

Iowa IA Meets https://hhs.iowa.gov/

Kansas KA Meets KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov 

Kentucky KY Meets https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx 

Louisiana LA Meets http://www.lsbme.la.gov/ 

Maine ME Meets https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure 

Mariana Islands MP Does Not Meet www.aama-ntl.org

Maryland MD Meets https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure.aspx 

Massachusetts MA Meets https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-health-and-human-services 

Michigan MI Meets https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html 
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Minnesota MN Meets https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/forms/ 

Mississippi MS Meets https://www.msbml.ms.gov/ 

Missouri MO Meets https://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp 

Montana MT Meets http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med 

Nebraska NE Does Not Meet https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx# 

Nevada NV Meets http://medboard.nv.gov/ 

New Hampshire NH Meets https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-technicians/ 

New Jersey NJ Meets https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme 

New Mexico NM Meets https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing.html 

New York NY Does Not Meet http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/ 

North Carolina NC Meets https://www.ncmedboard.org/ 

North Dakota ND Does Not Meet https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/ 

Ohio OH Meets https://med.ohio.gov/ 

Oklahoma OK Meets https://www.okmedicalboard.org/ 

Oregon OR Meets https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/default.aspx 

Pennsylvania PA Meets
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Medicine-

Guide.aspx 

Pureto Rico PR Does Not Meet www.aama-ntl.org

Rhode Island RI Meets https://health.ri.gov/licenses/ 

South Carolina SC Meets https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/ 

South Dakota SD Meets http://www.sdbmoe.gov/ 

Tennessee TN Meets https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals 

Texas TX Meets https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/ 

U.S. Virgin Islands VI Does Not Meet www.aama-ntl.org

Utah UT Meets https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/ 

Vermont VT Meets https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board 

Virginia VA Meets http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/ 

Washington WA Does Not Meet
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Me

dicalAssistant/LicenseRequirements/CertifiedorInterim 

West Virginia WV Meets https://wvbom.wv.gov/ 

Wisconsin WI Meets https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/index.htm 

Wyoming WY Does Not Meet http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/ 
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